
ADDENDUM #1 
February 14, 2014 

The Washington State Department of Enterprise Services 
Project No. 2013-295 

Pierce County Readiness Center 
Camp Murray, Tacoma, WA 

This addendum consists of five (5) items: 
1. Corrections or clarifications to the original RFQ issued Feb. 4, 2014.
2. An updated RFQ/RFP Project Milestone Schedule.
3. Comments & response to questions from potential submitters.  Verbal questions at Outreach

Meeting #1 and #2 (Camp Murray and Seattle), as well as, questions submitted via email are
combined.

4. Attendee sign-up sheets from Outreach Meeting #1 & #2.
5. The powerpoint presentation given at Outreach Meetings #1 & #2.

Here is a link to the RFQ that was posted February 4th:  
http://www.des.wa.gov/services/facilities/Construction/Consultants/Pages/EASCurrentProjects.aspx 

This addendum does not amend the due date or time for submission of Statements of Qualifications. 
Statements continue to be due on February 21, 2014. 

**changes to original text is shown in italics** 

1. Clarification – 2.3 Description of Procurement Process
Five (5) Proposers will be shortlisted from all Submitters and invited to interview with the 
Evaluation Committee.  From those five(5), three (3) Finalists will be invited to proceed 
to the second step of the procurement process, which will include a detailed Request for 
Proposal requiring the submission of a design solution and other supporting data.   

Up to three (3) Proprietary meetings with each and one (1) General meeting with all 
Finalists are planned where proposers will be given time with DES, the Owner, and DES 
consultants to review design concepts and address specific questions.  Details of 
proprietary and group meetings will be given to the Finalists. 

Appendix 2 B

http://www.des.wa.gov/services/facilities/Construction/Consultants/Pages/EASCurrentProjects.aspx


2. Update – 2.4 Project Milestone Schedule 

Request for Qualifications 
• Advertise RFQ February 4, 2014 
• Pre-Submittal Outreach Conference 1 February 11, 2014; 10:30 am 

at Building 2 
Camp Murray 
Tacoma, WA 98430-5052 

• Site Walkthrough February 11, 2014; following 
at Building 2 Pre-Submittal Outreach  

Camp Murray Conference (approx. 11:00 am) 
Tacoma, WA 98430-5052 

• Pre-Submittal Outreach Conference 2 February 11, 2014;  2:00 pm 
at Schreiber Starling & Lane Architects 

185 University Street 
Seattle, WA 98101 

• Last Day/Time for Questions February 14, 2014; 9:00 am 
• Last Addendum Issued (if necessary) February 14, 2014; 1:00 pm 
• SOQs Due  February 21, 2014 
• Notification of Shortlisted 5 Teams March 5, 2014 
• Interview Shortlisted Teams March 12, 2014 
• Announce Finalists March 13, 2014 

Request for Proposal 
• Publish RFP March 20, 2014 
• General Meeting w/ All Finalists March 27, 2014 
• Initial Proprietary Meetings April 3 & 4, 2014 
• Site Available for Finalists’ Inspection April 14-18, 2014, Late 

Afternoons 
• Second Proprietary Meetings April 24 & 25, 2014 
• Third Proprietary Meetings May 15 & 16, 2014 
• Last Day for Questions June 2, 2014 
• Design and Price Proposals Due June 10, 2014 
• Presentation by D/B Teams June 17, 18, 2014 
• Announce Successful D/B Team June 20, 2014 
• Debrief of Unsuccessful Finalists June 25, 2014 (if requested) 

Contracting 
• Negotiation of Final Lump Sum Price June 23, 2014 – July 21, 2014 
• Review/Approval (NGB) June 30, 2014 – July 25, 2014 

Contract Award/NTP July 28, 2014 

Substantial Completion June 30, 2016 



3. Comments & response to questions from potential submitters 
a. Who will the permitting authority be? 

Pierce County has jurisdiction for development on Camp Murray. 
 

b. Will the site be cleared before the project starts? 
The demolition and clearing of the site is currently underway and is scheduled to be 
completed in early May.  The site will be cleared of all building material and asphalt 
paving, with one exception: the paved road shown in the diagram below will remain for 
now but is anticipated to be demolished as part of the Pierce County Readiness Center 
project. 

 
c. Will the site need any further remediation? 

It is anticipated that any/all remediation will be completed under the current demolition 
contract and that a letter of “No Further Action” will be issued before the start of the 
project. 
 

d. What are the landscaping restrictions within the standoff distance? 
In accordance with current ATFP regulations, nothing larger than 6" can be built / 
planted within 30' of the building. 
 

e. How will exterior doors and windows within the standoff distance be treated? 
In general, NGB distributes a design guide DG 415-1 for all new construction.  This 
references UFC 4-010-01 (2/9/2012) Appendix B DOD Minimum Antiterrorism Standards 
for New and Existing Buildings.  Due to site limits and anticipated future development 
(to be explained in greater detail in the RFP) some standoff distances must be 



minimized.  Requirements for individual building elements may increase as standoff 
distances decrease. 
 

f. Is this a State or Federal project? 
Even though the project has a significant percentage of Federal funding, contractually, 
this is a Washington State project.  Design & construction requirements come from 
National Guard Bureau. 
 

4. Attendee sign-up sheets from Outreach Meeting #1 & #2 
See attached 
 

5. The slide presentation given at Outreach Meetings #1 & #2 
See attached 
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